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By Electronic Filing and Hand Delivery 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Hogan Lovells US LLP 
Columbia Square 
555 Thirteenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 

Catherine Stetson 
T +1 202 637 5600 
F +1 202 637 5910 
cate.stetson@hoganlovells.com 

Re: Smith & Wesson Brands, Inc., et al., v. Estados Unidos Mexicanos, 
No. 23-1141 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

I was recently retained by Respondent in the above-captioned matter. A brief 
in opposition is currently due on May 22, 2024. I respectfully request, under Rule 
30.4 of the rules of this Court, that the time to file a response be extended by 42 days, 
to and including July 3, 2024. 

An extension is warranted because I have prior deadlines in other courts 
between now and May 22, 2024. These include an oral argument in Sherwin-
Williams Company v. PPG Industries, Inc., No. 22-02059 (Fed. Cir.) on May 16, as 
well as anticipated emergency filings in federal district court in a complex agency 
case. I respectfully request this extension of time so that I can research the relevant 
issues and prepare a response that fully addresses the questions raised by the 
petition for a writ of certiorari. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Catherine Stetson 
Catherine Stetson 

Counsel for Estados Unidos Mexicanos 

cc: All counsel of record 
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